
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

West De Pere Intermediate School-901 S. Ninth Street 
December 13, 2023 

5:30 p.m. 
I. Call meeting to order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Consider approval of the agenda

IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff

V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 
to the attention of the Board

VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the November 17, 2023 regular meeting

VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report

VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval

IX. Old Business
A. Consider adoption of the following as previously presented:

• 2400 Emergency Decisions
• 2420 Line of Responsibility (reviewed-no changes)
• 2440 Administrative Leeway in Absence of Board Policy (reviewed-no changes)
• 4230 Secretary- Elementary School
• 6153 Students and Community Service

X. New Business
A. Finance Committee Report

B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report and First Readings
• 1700 School District Records Retention
• 8100 Board of Education (reviewed-no changes)
• 8130 Board Committees (reviewed-no changes)
• 8211 Resignations (reviewed-no changes)

C. AI Presentation

D. State Accountability Reports

E. Pupil Nondiscrimination Self-Evaluation Report

F. Consider Annual School Safety Reports per Section 118.074 (4)(cp) Wisconsin Statutes

G. Superintendent Search

H. Consider Staffing Items

XI. Reports and Communication 



XII. Consider adjourning into closed session as provided under Section 19.85 (1)(c) Wisconsin Statutes for 
the purpose of personnel issues. Further take notice that pursuant to Section 19.85(2) the Board may 
reconvene in regular session to consider matters discussed in closed session and other matters on the 
agenda.

XIII. Reconvene into open session

XIV. Consider matters discussed in closed session

XV. Adjourn meeting 

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at  920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting:  https://zoom.us/j/93614775683?pwd=ckFVRGgyWHVPSW1DbmRENXVBNzVYdz09 

By Phone:  312-626-6799  Meeting Id: 93614775683 Passcode: 026589 



 

 

      SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

HEMLOCK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
November 15, 2023 

5:30 PM 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Dorn, Van Deurzen 
Board members excused: None 
  
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as 
required by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to accept the agenda.  
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

The Board recognized the following groups and individuals;  
Lisa Boyd who was selected by the Wisconsin School Counselor Association as the 2024 
Wisconsin School Counselor of the Year.   
 

High School Boys Soccer Team who are Regional Champs and brought home the Division 2 silver 
ball at the State Soccer Tournament.   

 Head Coach Brian Kamler 
o Ben Woller 
o Joshua Oliveira 
o Grayson Birder 
o Kasey Kamler 
o Carter Borley 
o Kaveh Garania 

o Collin Rottier 
o Jack Wilichowski 
o Holt Wojciechowski 
o Cooper Nimmer 
o Jon Romatowski 
o Tyler Kowalczyk 
o Richer Perez 

 

Jeanine Zeamer & Abby Klicka-Bellin Trainers were recognized for their continuing hard work in 
assisting all of our athletes throughout the year. 
 

HS Cross Country Qualified and competed at State. 
• Head Coach Stacey Bloomer 
• Asst. Coach Melissa Carlson 

• Kate Schmoll 
• Carson Samson 
• Addison Cornwall 

Hemlock Creek Students Principal Held introduced 8 students from the PTO read-a-thon that read 
the most minutes or raised the most money in their grade. Officer Sarah Manning and Arlo 
(therapy dog) also were there to greet everyone. 
 

The Board thanked everyone for making West De Pere proud. 
 

The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 
to the attention of the Board. No concerns were presented. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley that the October 18, 2023 
annual and regular meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   
Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills to 
Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved.  Motion carried. Voting Yes:  4 Voting 
No: 0   Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Motion carried. 
 



 

 

It was moved by Jason Dorn and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills be approved 
excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    
Motion carried.  
 

Old Business 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to adopt the following 
policies as previously presented:  

 1111 School Sponsored Media (reviewed-no changes) 
 2030 Administrative Residency (delete policy) 
 3100 Business (reviewed-no changes) 
 4219 Maintenance Staff 
 4219.1 Facilities Maintenance Staff 

Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0       Motion carried.                                                
New Business 
Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the November 9, 2023 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 
 

Amy LaPierre, Director of Curriculum, presented to the Board an update on the status of Act 20 
and how it will affect the district. The Board thanked her for the information and requested further 
updates as they become available. 
 

Amy Schuh, Director of Student Services, delivered to the Board the annual special education 
report. Discussion ensued. The Board thanked her for the information. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve the 
2024 summer school dates as presented.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the 2023-2024 
Community/School Resource Officer Agreement with Lawrence Police Department as presented.  
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to move staffing items into 
closed session.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various 
thank you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley at 6:43 PM that the Board 
adjourn into closed session as previously stated. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried. 
 

The Board reconvened at 7:58 PM. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the 
staffing items as presented. Voting Yes:  4 Voting No: 0   Motion carried. Scott Borley abstained. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the retirement of 
Dennis Krueger, Superintendent, in July of 2024 as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   
Motion carried.  
 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley at 7:59 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 
Clerk 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������
����������������������������� ����!�"#$� ���$� !�$�����%�����&���$���$�#"$��'��# &��������� '$������(������)"*�!�����&���+�����)"*�!�����&����%�,,� $$���� �� &#���$�! ��!��!�����(�,,�%������ ��-�(-����## �&�%�,,�'��&�$��� ��&.��)����,�/"$���$$�0 � ��!��1����)����,�2!����* ,� �3�!����!��(�4"!!��","#��0�&&,��)����,�2!����* ,� �3�!����!��(�)�"&����)�!5���$��6,�#��� !7�2!����* ,� �1����)����,�2!����* ,��3�!����!��(�4"!!��","#� �0�&&,��)����,�2!����* ,��8$$��� ���2!����* ,� �9���!#�&� ���)����,�2!����* ,��3�!����!��(�)�"&����)�!5���$� �6,�#��� !7�)����,�2!����* ,��8$$��� ���2!����* ,��:���&�$��� ��&�$� ((�*�!$���$� ,,�$�!5�� $�$*�;�$*�!$���(�!�����&�$�!���� �&���##"��� ���%�������������!� &#���$�! ��!$+�$����,� ���!��7+� �&�)����,�/� !&�2!�$�&���� $� **!�*!� ��<�:���&�$�������$� ,,� ,$�����5���� �&��� �!� �7� &#���$�! ��5��#�������!�="�!�&���� &&!�$$�$"���$��" ����$� �&��(�,,�%����������*�$� �&�* ! #���!$� $��$� ',�$��&����4!�$�$�2�,��7�>?@@A� $�%�,,� $�!�5��%��&�$�!����*�,����$� �&� &#���$�! ��5��!",�$�(�!� **!�*!� ����$$<��4�B))��6C6�6D46.��2�,��7�?@@E<@�-�6#�!����7�)����,�4,�$���$��2�,��7�?@@A�-�4!�$�$��2�$��5��������2�,��7��2�,��7�FE@G�-�/� !&�2!�$�&�����2�,��7�FEEG�-�/� !&�B((���!$��83B2:63.�HIE@IF@���6J9)63.��KI@LIFH+�@@I@FIFM+�@EI@KIFM�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������������
����������	������������������ �!���"�#!$��!��#�$�#�� #�%���!��!���&��$"�!�$�'(��!���#'��$� !� "� !)��*�����$#�  ���#�����$�+�$���!!�$#�$�,'�$� (��"�� �#!$�!�-����!�� �!��!����"�� �#!$�!�$�����"��!������ ����$(���+�!����$���� �.�����!����$�%�����$�#�#)��*"�� �#!$�!�$#�#�����$�+�$�#'�����!!�$#�"�$��!���!��!���/'��$� !� "� !�.�� � ���##�$�)��* ���������0#�����"��!��#'��$-�#�$��#�#!�!�"�� �!���12���$!#�!�3�#��!�� ��+�!���$�4�%�"�#�$��!�� )��526//�2�7�2�85�9��:������;;;<�=�:'%����5������ !#��:������>?@@�=����$(� ���A���#�� #��*::26B�A9�;;C>@CD>��2�BE/�A9�DC>@C<FG�>C;HC<IG�;>C;DCI<G�<C;<C@G�IC;JC@F�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������������	
�	�����������������������
���������������������� ���!� "���#���$%&��!'�$�(��$�)����%$�%��$������&&*��#�$�!���+���� ��$���,&� +������- &.%+�+��&�"'%+�*%����/& ��+!%�%�$ �$%.����$%&�0�$���1'-� %�$��+��$����**���.��-&�� �$&���$2��3���1'-� %�$��+��$4��+��%�%&���&'*+�(�� �.%���+�(#�$���,&� +��$�%$�� �"'*� �!��$%�"2��$����**�(���$���+'$#�&/�$���1'-� %�$��+��$�$&�%�/& !�$���,&� +�- &!-$*#�&/��'�����$%&����+�&/�$������+�/& �� �*�$�+�-&*%�#2��5678396:�;;<=><?=��@9A�196:�;;<;B<BC0�;=<;?<BC�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������
	�
�����	�
��������������������� !"#��$%��&'()�"*)++,�-'.,+/0�+1�234'50,267�'6*,4-'6(�*+41828�'6�948'6288�06-�:6(,'8)%��;%��<1+='*'26*>�'6�?2>9+01-'6(�06-�*+/.4721�2@.21'26*2�AB+1-�.1+*288'6(C�8.120-8)2278C��-07090828C�.12826707'+6�0..,'*07'+68DC�06-�+7)21�(26210,�82*12701'0,�8?',,8%��E%��F2/+6871072�?6+B,2-(2�+=�908'*�+=='*2�.1+*2-4128�06-�7)2�+.2107'+6�+=�*+//+6�+=='*2��234'./267�06-�/0*)'628%��G%��&'()�-2(122�+=�+1(06'H07'+6C�82,=�'6'7'07'52�06-�0**410*>�'6�B+1?�.21=+1/2-%��I%��<+88288�06-�-2/+6871072�+=='*2�/060(2/267�09','7'28%��J%���9','7>�7+�82152�08�0�12*2.7'+6'87%��K%��<+88288�06-�-2/+6871072�871+6(�'6721.218+60,�*+//46'*07'+6�8?',,8�06-�.1+L2*7�0�.+8'7'52��06-�*+4172+48�077'74-2�06-�'/0(2�7+�7)2�870==C�874-2678C�06-�*+//46'7>%��M%��"4*)�0,721607'528�7+�7)2�09+52�340,'='*07'+68�08�7)2�N+01-�/0>�='6-�0..1+.1'072�06-��0**2.709,2%��O:< O�"�� #��<1'6*'.0,��P N�Q ��#���+�.1+5'-2�=+1�7)2�8*)++,�7)2�8215'*28�62*28801>�7+�)2,.�7)2�8*)++,�=46*7'+6��8/++7),>�=+1�7)2�0-/'6'87107'+6C�720*)218C�84..+17�870==C�874-2678C�06-�.012678�08�8+��7+�=0*','7072�7)2�0770'6/267�+=�-'871'*7�06-�94',-'6(�(+0,8%��<:O� OR�!�:�O:"< !"�N�����:"#��$%��<1+L2*7�0�.+8'7'52�06-�*+4172+48�077'74-2�06-�'/0(2�7+�7)2�870==C�874-2678C�06-�*+//46'7>%��;%��<+88288�06-�-2/+6871072�871+6(�'6721.218+60,�*+//46'*07'+6�8?',,8%��E%��<12.012�06-�/0'670'6�*+6='-267'0,�-+*4/26707'+6�06-�/0721'0,8�.2170'6'6(�7+�94',-'6(��,252,�2/.,+>228�08�-'12*72-�9>�94',-'6(�0-/'6'87107'+6%��G%���0?2�0*7'+6�047)+1'H2-�'6�7)2�09826*2�+=�7)2�<1'6*'.0,�06-�482�'6'7'07'52�L4-(/267�7+�822��7)07�/077218�1234'1'6(�077267'+6�012�12=2112-�7+�-2,2(072-�047)+1'7>�+1�)06-,2-�'6�0�/06621��08�7+�/'6'/'H2�7)2�2==2*7�+=�2/.,+>21S8�09826*2%��I%���68B21�.)+62�06-�12,0>�/2880(28�7+�874-2678�06-�870==%��J%���)06(2�.)+62�8>872/�5+'*2/0',�/2880(28�08�622-2-�7+�870>�*411267%��K%��R+6'7+1�482�+=�7)2�*+//46'*07'+6�.062,�06-�/��R��0?2�066+46*2/2678��B)26�62*28801>%��M%��<12.012�0�/+67),>�09826722'8/�12.+17�B)'*)�'8�('526�7+�7)2�<1'6*'.0,�06-�F'871'*7� =='*2%��T%��M��%�O2*+1-�07726-06*2�+6�7)2�*+/.4721�+6�0�-0',>�908'8%��$U%��T��%��88'87�B'7)�*+670*7'6(�.012678V(401-'068�+=�',,V098267��874-2678%��$$%��$U%���88'87�'6�*++1-'607'6(�B'7)�.012678V(401-'068��'6�12(01-�7+�874-267�07726-06*2%��$;%��$$��%��-/'6'8721�622-2-�='187�0'-�'6�*082�+=�06�0**'-267��+1�',,6288%�!+7'=>�7)2�.1'6*'.0,��06-V+1�.012678�B)26�7)2�.1+9,2/�'8�821'+48%��+/.,272�06-�=',2�0**'-267�12.+178��0..1+.1'072,>%�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������������
	�
�����	�
������������ ���! ��"##$%&�'&#()*#+,+-+./�0)'�1--�#.$2&*.�%&2+31.+)*#��.41.�%$#.�,&�.15&*�2$'+*6�.4&��#34))-�21/�1#�(&'�7)1'2�()-+3/ �81+*.1+*�%1*21.)'/�(1'&*.1-�1*2�(4/#+3+1*�3)*#&*.��0)'%# �9)%%$*+31.&�:+.4�(1'&*.;6$1'2+1*�:4&*�<$&#.+)*#�1'+#&�)'�'&0+--�%&2+31.+)*��'&<$+'&2�1#�*&&2&2 ���= ������ �>&&(�'&3)'2�)0�#.$2&*.#�.41.�41?&�(1+2�)'�*).��(1+2�.4&+'�#34))-�0&&�1*2�#&*2�)$.�1��-&..&'�1.�.4&�&*2�)0�&134�.'+%&#.&'�.)�(1'&*.#�.41.�41?&�*).�(1+2�.4&+'�#34))-�0&& �"�-+#.�+#��.4&*�6+?&*�.)�.4&�@'+*3+(1-�1*2�A+#.'+3.�B00+3& ���C ���= ��D&3&+?&�1*2�1##+#.�?+#+.)'#�+*�.4&�#34))- ���E ���C�� �F&'?&�1#�1�'&6+#.'1.+)*�16&*.�0)'�*&:�#.$2&*.#G��%1+*.1+*�$(H.)H21.&�3-1##�-+#.#�1*2�,&��'&#()*#+,-&�0)'�1--�.'1*#0&'#�)0�+*3)%+*6�1*2�)$.6)+*6�#.$2&*.#�3$%$-1.+?&�'&3)'2# ��I*0)'%�,$#�3)%(1*/�)0�*&:�1*2�.'1*#0&''&2�#.$2&*.#�.4')$64)$.�.4&�#34))-�/&1' �F&*2��%1#.&'�-+#.�JA&%)6'1(4+3�+*0)'%1.+)*K�)0�1--�#.$2&*.#�1.�,&6+**+*6�)0�*&:�#34))-�/&1'�.)��,$#�3)%(1*/�0)'�#34&2$-+*6 ���L ���E ��81+*.1+*�3-)#&�'&3)'2�:+.4�1--�*&:�1*2�.'1*#0&'��#.$2&*.#�2$'+*6�.4&�#34))-�J0)'��'&3)'2#�1*2�.4+'2�M'+21/�3)$*.K ���N ���L ��9))'2+*1.&�)00+3&�#$((-+&#�1*2�&<$+(%&*. ��1 ��F&-&3.�1*2;)'�%15&�'&3)%%&*21.+)*# ��, ��B,.1+*�('+3&#�1*2�+##$&�'&<$+#+.+)*#�0)'�1--�)00+3&�#$((-+&#�&134�#34))-�/&1' ��JD&6$-1'�#$((-+&#�(-$#�'&<$&#.#�0')%�&134�6'12&�-&?&-K��3 ��81+*.1+*�1*2�$(21.&�)00+3&�+*?&*.)'/ ���O ��A+#.'+,$.&�#.$2&*.�13.+?+./�&P(&*2+.$'&�#4&&.#�.)�#.100 ��!Q ���N ��"##+#.�@RB�J2+#.'+,$.&�%1+-+*6#G�41*2-&�%)*&/��$*.+-�(+35$(G�%1+-+*6#G��1**)$*3&%&*.#G�&.3 K��!� ���O ��9))'2+*1.&�1--�%1+-�0$*3.+)*#�0)'�.4&�,$+-2+*6 ��J%1+*.1+*�,1-1*3&�+*�()#.16&�%&.&'G��2&-+?&'�%1+-�.)�()#.�)00+3&�)*�M'+21/#�1*2�('&(1'&�,$-5�%1+-+*6#K ��!! ��!Q ��81+*.1+*�)00+3&�&<$+(%&*.�1*2�*).+0/�@'+*3+(1-��:4&*�&<$+(%&*.�*&&2#�'&(1+' ��!� ��!� ��A+#.'+,$.&�1*2�'&3)'2�#34))-�5&/#�.)�#.100G�3)134&#G��13.+?+./�6')$(#�2$'+*6�.4&�#34))-��/&1' ��!= ��!! ��"##+#.�:+.4�('&(1'1.+)*�)0�%)*.4-/�3)%%$*+31.+)*#��0)'�#.100�1*2�(1'&*.# ��!C ��!� ��"##+#.�:+.4�('&(1'1.+)*�)0�1�*&:#-&..&'�0)'�.4&��,&6+**+*6�)0�.4&�*&:�#34))-�/&1'�.41.��+#�%1+-&2�)$.�.)�1--�&-&%&*.1'/�(1'&*.# ��!E ��!= ��@'&(1'&�$(21.&2�F.100�S1*2,))5G�@1'&*.;F.$2&*.��S1*2,))5�1*2�F$(()'.�S1*2,))5�1.��.4&�,&6+**+*6�)0�&134�*&:�#34))-�/&1' ��!L ��!C ��9)%(-&.&�&*2�)0�/&1'�'&()'.#�0)'�/&1'-/�'&3)'2��5&&(+*6�0)'�#34))-�1*2�1$2+.+*6��($'()#&# ��!N ��!E�� �@'&(1'&�A@I�@&'0)'%1*3&�D&()'.�1.�.4&�&*2�)0�/&1' ��!O ��!L ��@'&(1'&�F.1.&�'&()'.�1.�&*2�)0�/&1'�0)'�A+#.'+3.��B00+3& ���Q ��!N ��9)*.13.�1*2�),.1+*�#$,#.+.$.&#�0)'�.&134+*6�#.100��1*2�#$(()'.�#.100�+*�3)*T$*3.+)*�:+.4��.4&�#$,��31--&'��#)0.:1'&�1*2�12%+*+#.'1.+?&�1##+#.1*.�� ���� ��!O ��@'&(1'&�'&()'.#;3)''&#()*2&*3&�0)'�#.100�1#�1##+6*&2��,/�@'+*3+(1- �



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������������
	�
�����	�
������������ ���!�� �"##$#%�&'($)*�#+,-&'.-&�/0(-)%1%-0+,-(�+2)3-(-)+-#��0)&�2/-)�,2'#- ���� ���4�� �50$)%0$)�/-%%6�+0#,�3')&�0)&�32(70(&�-)&�23�6-0(��(-+2(&#�%2�%,-�8$#%($+%�933$+- ���: ������ �;22(&$)0%-�3$(-�&($..#�2)�0�<2)%,.6�=0#$#�0)&��3$.-#�(-/2(% ���> ���� ��"##$#%�7$%,�7-=�/0*-�'/&0%-# ���? ���: ��"##$#%�7$%,�:@�/(2*(0<�0#�)--&-& ���A ���> ��B'//2(%�='$.&$)*�*20.#�0)&�=-,0C$2(0.�-D/-+%0%$2)# ���E ���? ��50$)%0$)�/(23-##$2)0.�+2</-%-)+-�%,(2'*,�#%033��&-C-.2/<-)%�/(2C$&-&�=6�%,-�8$#%($+%��0)&�$)�+2</.$0)+-�7$%,�F$#+2)#$)�.07 ���G ���A ��H-(32(<�2%,-(�&'%$-#�0#�0##$*)-&�2(�I'&*<-)%�2(��)-+-##$%6�&$+%0%-# ��JKL5B�9M�K5HN9O5KPJQ��K</.26<-)%�<06�=-�-$%,-(�44�2(��4��<2)%,# �B0.0(6�-#%0=.$#,-&�0#��/-(�#+,-&'.- ��KR"NS"JT9PQ�H-(32(<0)+-�%2�=-�-C0.'0%-&�0�<$)$<'<�23�2)+-�-C-(6�%,(--�6-0(#�=6�%,-��H($)+$/0. ��;L9BB�LKMKLKP;KQ�B'//2(%�B%033�H-(#2))-.�U0)&=22V��"89HJK8Q��14>1!4��LKRTBK8Q�A14>1!�W�414?14�WE1��14?�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������	���	�������������	���
������������� ��!"�#��$�%��! �%�!"&'�!%�%&# �!&�&�'(%�����&�����#&)�*)%"���+��"&','&'�%-�'!"+# '!$��(��&'"'(�&'�!�'!�'!&��%"��+�%&'"��,�!&%��! �"�..#!'&/�"','"�(��0�"&%-�1�'"�������*�,�+#��'!����+('!$��"�'�,����"��(��&'"'(�&'!$�%&# �!&2%�� #"�&'�!�+��30�"&',�%4�5++�%#"���"&','&'�%�%��++�%��,���&��3��� �!��! ��!�'"��"+�%%���.��"&','&'�%��! �(��,' ��3�"6$��#! ��7(��'�!"�%�1�'"��.�!/��"�'+ ��!�.�/�!�&���,���� 4������%"���+�%&�**-�#! ���&��� '��"&'�!��*�&���� .'!'%&��&'�!-�%��++�&�6���++����%�!�3+���! �(�# �!&��%&�(%�&��%�*�$#�� �&���(�/%'"�+��! �� #"�&'�!�+�1�+*�����*�(��&'"'(�&'!$�%&# �!&%4��8&# �!&%�%��++��3��$',�!�$#' �!"��'!�%�&&'!$�#(�� #"�&'�!�++/�%�#! �,��'�&'�!%�'!�%"���+�(��$��.%�&���!�3+���(��&'"'(�&'�!��! �%��++�3���"�!%�+� ��"�#!%�+� ���%�&��&����3+'$�&'�!%�'!�*#+*'++'!$�&��.4�9�"���%&# �!&�*���1��.�%#"����,��'�&'�!�'%��((��,� �%��++�3���%%#�� �&��&�%#""�%%*#+�(��*��.�!"��'!�'&���! �&���3�+�!"���*��!�2%�%"���+�(��$��.�1'++�%�&'%*/�%"���+���:#'��.�!&%�*���(��.�&'�!��! ;����$�� #�&'�!4������ .'!'%&��&'�!�.�/�(+�"����%&�'"&'�!%�#(�!���%&# �!&2%�(��&'"'(�&'�!�1��!�'!�&����%&�**2%�0# $.�!&-�&���%&# �!&2%�1�+*������:#'��%�%#"����%&�'"&'�!%4��<=>88�=9?9=9@<9A�BCDD�<�!&�%&%�*���8&# �!&%��BCDE�8&# �!&�?#! �=�'%'!$�5"&','&'�%��CFEB4D�5+&��!�&',�����!%(��&�&'�!��CFEG�?'�+ ���'(����!%(��&�&'�!��5H>I�9HA�BB;DJ;KD��=9LM89HA�K;BN;NF-�N;B;NF�



 
 
 

                                 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
December 7, 2023 

7:30 a.m. 
 
 
 

 I. Call meeting to order- 7:30 a.m. 
 
 

 II. Curriculum items   
 Business Education Course name change 

            Amy LaPierre, Director of Curriculum, reviewed the curriculum item 
 
 III. Review the following for Board adoption:  

 2400 Emergency Decisions 
 2420 Line of Responsibility (reviewed-no changes) 
 2440 Administrative Leeway in Absence of Board Policy (reviewed-no changes) 
 4230 Secretary-Elementary School 
 6153 Students and Community Service  

 

    Reviewed for Adoption on 12/13/2023 

 IV. Review the following: 

  First Reads: 

 1700 School District Records Retention 
 8100 Board of Education (reviewed- no changes) 
 8130 Board Committees (reviewed- no changes) 
 8211 Resignations (reviewed- no changes) 

 
Committee discussed recommended revisions   Present for First Reading on 12/13/2023 

 

  V. Next meeting date:  January 11, 2024 
 

 
VI. Adjourn meeting -7:36 a.m. 



�����������	
��	������	����
� �����������������	
��	�
��
���
	�	����������������������������� �����!������"���#����� �$����"��%�#������&�����'&� ����(������!�����%)������*���#&��+��#&�,%*+-�!������"���#����.�'�#���*���#&��!���&)���,!".*!-�����#�/�'���������#�0�&��������"���#�1�'��� �%)������'��#)����'�,"%�-��'&�%)�����*���#&��+��#&�,%*+-2��!������"���#����*���#&��*���'���'�!���&)���,!"**!-�����#���#���&��'&�1��'���'�&���������"���#�1�'��� �%)������'��#)����'2��3&&����'����4�����#���#&��'����&&#����&��'�����5657�.�'�#���*���#&��!���&)���,.*!-�1)�������1��'���'�&� �#���0�'�,8-����#�4��9����� �#��)����#���#&��(�����(�������#����'�&���'�����'��(����������������)����#���#&����(2��:���!)��#�'��'&�'���������#�0�&����1�������'&��)##�'���������� �����!"��*��.��*!�����������&1�'���#���0���  ����(����'�����&���#���2�3&1�'���#���#���'&�����#����#��#��������  ������������#��'�&��'&�)�&���&��'���#�/)��#������� �#��#���#��1���1�'�����'2��$���������!)��#�'��'&�'�����)���1������#����'������ �#��#���#�#���#&�;����'/��'�����&���#���4��)����&)�����1������&���/���&�������  ����&��1�&����#��#��������<���&���#�����'���'&�&)����2��=>.3=�*>?>*>@A>!B� �>".3*4�$���!���)����!�����'��CD4�CE4�FF4�GE4�CCH��A*I!!�*>?>*>@A>!B� �GC56�J�!�)&�'��*���#&��$����'��'�*���#&��*���'���'��!���&)��J$��"%���3"I%:>"B�HKCGKEC��*>L�>$>"�C5K56KCC�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������
���������	�������������������� �!�"#�$%�&�%'�$���(�)�((*�#�&'$%$"$����"$���%$*� ���$���+�&�)�+�&$��&��%&�$����,%'$�%#$�#�&$��(�� �$���'#���('��-$�%'�$����"$*��&����'.�&'%/%(%$*�� �$���������$��.��0%������.��)��+�� ���"#�$%�&� ���$���.��.(��� �$���,%'$�%#$�������-&�#���*%&)��"$�$�%'���'.�&'%/%(%$*1�$���������'��((����.$�.�(%#%�'� ���$���+�&�)�+�&$��&���#�&$��(�� �$���'#���(�'*'$�+��&���2��#%'��(�)%'(�$%0���&��3"�%#%�(� "&#$%�&'���4���-$�%'�.�(%#*��&��"&���'$�&�%&)�� �$���������� �!�"#�$%�&�$���(�5'�� �6%'#�&'%&��''%)&��.�5��'��&���"$%�'�78�#��9:;�9:��&��9:;�9<=�$��$����������'���5��(����'��&�%&�%0%�"�(1����������+�+/�����'�&���"$���%$*�$��'.��>�����#$� ���$���������"&(�''�'.�#% %#�((*���"$���%?���$�����'�����,@A�!,B�CDEDFC�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������
�������		������������������� �!�"��#��"$�%&��'�$"&��(# ���"���)�'�*"+'$%�$%!)��%��#�� $�$%����,��-�"���*���$""��&.����&��������/$&���)���,�/��)��%����/��%��#�,���"��"�-���*"$�%�,��"&��/��)����"���*���$"�"�������������$&"�$*"�"���%��*�0�&���'��*"$�%)��(*�#"��&�&#�*$'$*�  ���$��*"���1��"��������.��2"�&��  �1��"����0"���'�"���#��&$��%"��'�"���������"���##�$%"��  �*���$""��&)��%��%��%%0� �1�&$&)���(*�#"�,��%�"���������$"&� '�������*$����"���,$&�.��3�*��*���$""���&��  ���/����*��$�#��&�%��&� �*"���1��"���������4��&$��%".�2"�&��  �1��"����0"���'�"���*��$�#��&�%�"��!$/��#01 $*�%�"$*���%���*�%/�%��"���*���$""��)��%��$%�"���*��$�#��&�%5&��1&�%*�����$%�1$ $"��"���*")�"���&�*�%��%������&��  ���# �*���%��#��'����"����0"$�&��'�"����''$*�.��6  �������*���$""��&�&��  ��������"��"����#�%����"$%!� �,��%��#�&"����"$%!��!�%���,$"��#��#����%�"$*�.�7���$""��&�,$  �!�%���  ���#���"��$%��#�%�&�&&$�%)�10"�����*�%/�%��$%�* �&���&�&&$�%��&��#��&*�$1���1��&"�"0"�.��6894�38:�;;<;=<>>�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������
�����	������������������������ ��!�"��#$�%�%"�#��� �!!�"��%�$�����&#��������$�� �!!�"���$$#����$���$��$�!�'�#�$����� ��"��#$��!�#()�*��� �!!���(������������� ����%����$�����$����� ��&#������#����������)�*��������%�������$�����$+����� �!!�� ���"���%���������'��,-���$�!�'�#.����� ��#����������)��/012/��030�04506��7�������89):8;8<=+�>���������7���,�����2?@AB0?6�CD8CD9E���0F*70?6�88D8CDG:�



���������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������� �!���""����#"$%�&�'��((��)�**��+�!,�-��������.�-$/�









�	
���
�
�������������	��
���	�������	�������
�	�������





����������	
�������	�������������������	��
�����	�����
���	����
�����������������	����������������	���	����
��	�����
���
�������
��������������������������������	����
���������
	����������	�����
�������	�
���
��� ��������� 
��!��������������������



� �������	�
�����������������������	����������������������������������������������������������	��  �!�����	�
�"���������������!������#���$%&�������������'����������!���������(�!������ &��������������'������������������!���������������������������������������������'�







���������	�
���
	���������
�����������	���������



� ����� �� ��







������������	�
	������������������������������������������ ��



����������	
��	��������������	��
�����������������������������������������������������������
����	�
����	��	�������������������������������������������������������������������
��	�����	
��	������� 	!�����������������������������������������������������"�������� 	#��
	������
�#����������$�%�������&
����	%����	������������	&�
��	��	%�
��
����



����������	�
������������������������ !��!�" #$%#&�'(%)�*+,-.�/012345���678��9:4��;�<�;�����=5�;�5;��4>��5���?5>�@5>���2345���A�5���8�����9��5���>�����5��������2345��BC�����9��5���>��������DE��*FG12����H��I��4�>��;����345���BB��9:4��;�45���;J�<�;����J�@5>�J�������5���K4�>��;����DE��D�L�#��*FG12 345���M�5���BC��9:4��;�N5���;J�?5>�J�<�;����J������������5����4�>��;O�PQ!%)���R�%#!�!S�T%L��*GUV&�!U����U��P��%W�X�U���Y�Z/[� \�U U%X12345���67BB��9:4��;�<=��5���@5>�@5>���2345���A�5���8�7�BB����������2345���AJ�8J�5���BC�����9��5���>����



����������	��
������������ ���� ���� ��� ���� �������������� �� �� !"# �� �� �� � �$ �#�%&���'�()�*���� � + !"# $� � $� � $� +*),-�()�.��/)% $� � !"# �$ � �� � �� 0��1�)�.��,2 �� � !"# $$ � �� � �� ��(�0���3�)��.��-,�)&�( �� � !"# �� � �� � ��� 4��)�5��6����%�����)�-�78	��9��78:�	�;��<=������>�>��� �������?�*&1(&@&��()�>�AB���-��AB2��)�)&�(����� ��?�AB���-��AB2��)�)&�(����$� ��?�C��)��AB2��)�)&�(�+���� ��?�C��)��D�/�AB2��)�)&�(���+� ��?�D�&���)��C��)�AB2��)�)&�(�



������������	
��� ������� ������� ������� ������� �������������� ���� �� !��� �! �"��#�$��%�&'��%� !��� �� !��( !��" !"��)*��'$��+,���
��� ��� ��� ���  ���� ��� !��!-+�����
��� !��� �� !��" !!�( !!��#+.��
��� !!�� �� !��� ���� ���(/�,*�$�0*+.��  ��� ��� ��  ��� ����  ���� ���  ���� ���



���������	�
����������������� ���������� ���������� ����������� ����������� ����������� ����������!!���"#�$�%��#�&'����'(& )*&)+ ,-� )*&�+ ).&�+ ).&�+ )�&)+�/0123450 6789 ,-� 67:9 67;9 <=7;9 87;9�>?@AB4B53C D;7E9 ,-� D;7;9 D:7E9 D:7F9 D<769G2HB4 D:7I9 ,-� D:7D9 D;7E9 DE7I9 DF7;9�G5J@K�G2HB4 <:7F ,-� <:7E9 <:7D9 <E7=9 I;7<9



���������	
	�	���������������� ����������� ���������� ����������� ����������� ���������������������  ���!"�#�$��"�%�&����&'% ()%�* +,� (�%�* ()%�* (�%�* ��%-*./01234/ 56789 +,� :789 5;9 55759 <7=9>?@AB3B42C 8D7D9 +,� 887E9 8=7:9 8:759 ;<759F1GB3 8=7<9 +,� 8H7E9 8;7=9 857=9 867E9F4I@J�F1GB3 5:759 +,� ;67H9 ;67:9 5<7=9 85769



���������	
������	�
��		����������	��������������	�
����	������������
��������
�
�	����������������������� !� ����	��������"�	��#�	������ !�$



��������	
��	
���
�������������������������������������� !"��##���"����"!$���! ���$���������������!���!���"������������� !"�%�$������&����'���(�#�����)

*+,-.,/ *+,/.,0 *+,0.,1 *+*+.*, *+*,.** *+**.*234567 0+89: /181: /182: /082: //81: //80:;<=> *,8?: ,18?: **8,: *?8*: *28-: *,82:;@5ABCD5EFGC65DH 98/: 98-: ?8,: ?82: ?8?: ?8-:;IJH�HK�LHK7�������MCE7A 98-: 980: ?82: ?8/: -8-: -80:



���������	
�	��������������������������������������� !�"��#$%�&�'���!�#$%!�����()*��+�������&,���+�-.-/0�&'��������1��+������������1��2��������������������������������������������������3�����������������1���� ,��1� ���0�%��������� ��3�����'����4����������������,����'���������������������5��������������2������������6��������������������'������4��'���1� ���0�



������������	
���������������������������



 School District of West De Pere 
 DPI Pupil Nondiscrimination 

 Self-Evaluation Report:Fall 2023 

 RATIONALE 

 Wis. Administrative Code § PI.9.06 requires school boards to evaluate the status of 
 nondiscrimination and equality of educational opportunity in the school district at least once 
 every five years and report the results to the Department of Public Instruction. 

 To meet the five-year evaluation and reporting requirements, districts must evaluate the status 
 of nondiscrimination and quality of  educational opportunity in the following eight areas: 

 ●  School Board policies and administrative procedures 
 ●  Enrollment trends in classes and programs 
 ●  Methods, practices, curriculum and materials used in instruction, counseling and pupil 

 assessment and testing 
 ●  Trends and patterns in disciplinary actions, including suspensions, expulsions and 

 handling of pupil harassment 
 ●  Participation trends and patterns and school district supports of athletic, extra 

 curricular and recreational activities 
 ●  Trends and patterns in awarding scholarships and other forms of recognition and 

 achievement provided or administered by the district 
 ●  School district efforts to achieve equality of educational opportunity and 

 nondiscrimination 
 ●  School district technology , including electronic communications by school district staff 

 School Board Policies and Administrative Procedures 

 Findings: 
 ●  District is compliant with requirements in policies, operations and activities, and 

 complaint processes and procedures. 
 ●  Information is shared on school and district websites, in new student 

 orientation sessions, and student handbooks. 

 Recommendations: 
 ●  It is recommended that the district place the nondiscrimination statement in a 

 prominent location within the school website or policy entry page 



 Enrollment Trends in Classes and Programs 

 Findings: 
 ●  Disproportionate in the number of hispanic enrolled in AP and college-credit 

 courses 
 ●  Disproportionate in the number of English-Language Learners and students with 

 disabilities enrolled in CTE courses 

 Recommendations: 
 ●  Increase participation of above subgroups in said courses 
 ●  Data collection needs to be standardized and based on our 2022-23 data 

 collection process for consistency and for all subgroups. 

 Methods, Practices, Curriculum and Materials used in Instruction, Counseling 
 and Pupil Assessment and Testing 

 Findings: 
 ●  We follow model practices set forth by the American School Counselor 

 Association (ASCA) 
 ●  Grades K - 4 follow a standardized universal curriculum to support students 

 social-emotional development 
 ●  The district has a robust Academic and Career Plan (ACP) 

 Recommendations: 
 ●  Continue to refine Multi-Level Systems of Support (MLSS) practices as it 

 applies to Tier 2 and Tier 3 supports in academics and behaviors 
 ●  Provide translated versions in the parent's native language as much as 

 feasible. 

 Trends and Patterns in Disciplinary Actions, Including Suspensions, Expulsions 
 and Handling of Pupil Harassment 

 Findings: 
 ●  Disproportionate in disciplinary rates of males, students with disabilities, 

 African American and Native American students 

 Recommendations: 
 ●  Develop framework for Tier 2 and Tier 3 MLSS behavior supports. 



 Participation Trends and Patterns and School District Supports of Athletic, 
 Extra Curricular and Recreational Activities 

 Findings: 
 ●  Participation in athletics is proportionate to identified subgroup make-up 

 Recommendations: 
 ●  Continue to refine data collection efforts 
 ●  Identify any remaining barriers in each area for students facing economic 

 challenges and identify community services/resources to eliminate those 
 barriers. 

 Trends and Patterns in Awarding Scholarships and Other Forms of Recognition 
 and Achievement Provided or Administered by the District 

 Findings: 
 ●  Black or African American and Hispanic/Latino students, as well as students 

 with disabilities and English Language Learners have been consistently 
 underrepresented as scholarship recipients over the last three years. 

 Recommendations: 
 ●  A non-discrimination notice should be added to scholarship application 

 materials available online and at the high school. 
 ●  Make scholarship information available in student’s native languages 

 School District Efforts to Achieve Equality of Educational Opportunity and 
 Nondiscrimination 

 Findings: 
 ●  Strategic Plan encompasses the focus and expectations for providing equitable 

 educational opportunities. 

 Recommendations: 
 ●  Continue to engage in building level data retreats to examine data related to 

 academic achievement and behavioral data 



 School District Technology , Including Electronic Communications by School 
 District Staff 

 Findings: 
 ●  Policies and notices are available electronically 
 ●  Board meetings are accessible through Zoom. 

 Recommendations: 
 ●  Add a statement in our annual newsletter offering translated information in 

 multiple languages for families with language barriers. 



����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �$�"�%&���'(')��*+,-�./-001�234�5/6��7�89�:
;�:
��8	�
��<8���=�
>�?��@�A:�B�C�:A:@�����D�
���	
:
����DE�
�
��8��A�
��:�7��
��F	�7�������:A:�CG�H8	�DI���:A:�CG��?���8��:��?��:
���:A:�CG���
:9��7��A�:A:�CG�J�������=�
�89�=A:�C	G�:8C��
��������
��K	�=A:�CL��M4N6O00P�5Q6-0R�S+N+6��=;
����=:��8�T�@8��C	�U�	�
�C��	
A��C��	
;C�8
	>�?�:8B�@�;��
��
����?<��������E�89��
����8:8��:��@�	;EE��
����	�U�	�
L�?��@�:�	����8	;��C�
�:
��U��@����:		���D�9�
�:���E@�����7THH�V�7T=V<W>��*4X10/Y�ZR44Y�[\Y+3,�[QN+/���
;C�8
	�	:89�:8C�E�:@�C�
����<8��C:����8��:

��	������:88�;8��D�8
	>��M4N6O00P�]QRY4̂�]R06���	
A��C�	
;C�8
	�C�C�:��_?;�B�@�?��
_>�7�:		�	�A����:I����
��9�
��;
�
��9�
�	�D���̀
�:��	
�E	�:8C����	��:��L��[+PP14�./-001�aQN6b�.c\RYNb�\3P�.X\R6N�Z1Qd��?���e�CC����������C;	
G��	E:�B	G�:8C�	D:�
	���;I��U�	�
�C�:8�=�:���f�D�	�g�I��	�
������	�D���:8C	h�8����:�8�89>�

�]4/-�iP�jR\36�5O\RP4P��f�9���������
�����C��C�E:�
D�8
�A:	�:A:�C�C�:��9�:8
��8�
���:D�;8
�����klGmno����D�
�����H��p�����
@������:	
��	�H89�8���	q�HC;�:
��8��r�;8C:
��8>�?����;8C	�A����I��;	�C�
��E;���:	��:��E�:	
����8g��
��8�D��C�������
���s:	����e:8;�:�
;��89���:		>�?���9�:8
�A:	�A��

�8�I@��7���	�t��8	B�>��[+PP14�./-001�Z-0+R��u
��9�:C��������	
;C�8
G�H
�:8���U�8�G�A:	��	����
�C�
��I���8������8�@�moo��	
;C�8
	����D�
���	
:
�������	��8	�8�
��I��:�E:�
����
��	��@�:�K	��e=�p�	��8	�8���������e;	���=		���:
��8q��e�CC���v�U���f�8���7����>��?�������������:�	�C�:
��w���8:�=��:�f�9���������
���E�����D�:���8���
�:���
�9�
���>��*+,-�./-001�x100P�aR+y4��?���W:
��8:��f�8���������
@����C�:�I���C��C��U��:
�
���f�9���������>�?��@��������
�C�z{�E�8
	�����I���C�����
����=D����:8�T�C�7��		>��[+PP14�./-001�j+y4N�x\/Y��e	>����w�����	G�e�CC����������r=7��?�:����G�:8C������	
;C�8
	�D:C��zzo�7���	
D:	�9��
	�����r�9�
�89��7:8�����
��t�:��>�?���9��
	�A����I:	���I;�I	�A�
���9��A�89�	;EE���	>�



�����������	�
���������	
����������������������������������  ������!��"������#$��!�%���%����%%����������������&' �#$��$��$�$�(��)���%)������*!�$(���+�,����%�*�%���������$#��-./0'  ++�1������%��%����)����$�2!�$#�%0��)��)�����$��%���&0 &3������!��"�����%$�!�%���%�������/&��%$�)���%)������$�"���4�
��5�6����
����	7���8�����9����*������(��%��!!��������%)$��)�������������!���������%)���:;;�<�$=�:�����;��������;$�#������>�#$�������!$�%����������������%)��#����$#�� �'4��?)$�����)$$������@��,�)������$�0�A�(�9$�%0�B���9���0�������A�(�9�����0��������A�(�1$�%)���%0��C���%$�$��D���$��0�E$%���B�*�0�9����"�0��1)��$(����E$�%)0�����1)��$(����1$�%)4��$���#$$%�����$��(0�%)���:;;��������������%$�E$�%)������1$�%)4�F��������!��%�$#�%)��E$�%)���%)@��,�)������$�0��A�1$�%)���%0�A�(�9$�%0��A��9�����0�,!!��%$��F��%0�B��9���0�����9����"�4��G����H
�557�H�IJ����KIL��L�65��M�77��;)����N����0�1���$�0��)��!���!��)�#$��%)���������)��)��%�%���%)�%0�����$�����%$�������%�0�����%����%�*��%����$��������%�����%�$��2)��#������%��$#�!���$����#������������%����(4�;)���������!�����%��%�%)�������2������������*$�(��%��%)��;�!�%$����%)��$�4��?$�(�O����4��P����8�J�	���H
�557��5J�����Q��)���)$$���%����%��#�$*�C�4�A��$�%RS����$*!�%���������������������%���%)��T�%��*����%���1�)$$��%$��$��$�������%)��$*��$#�%)��'%)�����U%)���������4�F)�%����#�������%�%$�)������������;$*!�%����1�������O����%�$���F��"+�

�G�875
V�����V�W��LL�L��5�����XYL��Q�*�$�"�;���"��$�����$�%�%)���������!�%�������$%�����#���(�#$��B�����%$�%)��ZS���B�(�#$��E�*��������E$��*���+�Q�%�0��[�����(0����%%��0��%���0��!��������)$��0�������)�������$��)%��%)���������+��P����8�J�	���H
�557�K	\	8	�W��]���?)��1%����%�;$������!�[�*����������������������+�?)��!�[�*���%)�%��%)�(��$����%���������$��%���%$���$�����Q$�������������A�(4��F������%�(��!!�����%��%)��������$��%(�$#�$����%����%�������%)����#�*�����4��W��K��������L��	��̂I���	
������L�8	L�H�5����_��B��4�U�����/0�Z&�F��%�B��9����#�*�����������������%$�!��%���!�%�����%)���;)���%*���1%$��0������$����$��%�$����%)����)%�B���9�����)���)��4��?)���������������%��*!��%����3��F��%�B���9�����%����%������&U �F��%�B��9��������%��%)����(���4�<?)��%$%�����*����$#�#�*���������$����0�����$����$%)�B��9�������%���%������1(����Q$!!0������&Z.0��*!��%������%$%���$#�'. ��%����%�������.�'�����%�����$���B��9�����$**���%(4��̀a
58����b]���L��c� �B��4�&3�3@. 2U9C2�9)��%$*�d���)%�9�$[��%��1)$������E��)%��%�9)��%$*�d���)%��c� �B��4&3��%�U9C2�T�%��*����%��1�)$$��'%)��������F��%���;)$���;$����%����%)��Q��)��1�)$$��,���%$���*��c� �B��4&3��%�/@. 9C2�T�%��*����%��1�)$$��U%)��������F��%���;)$���;$����%����Q��)�1�)$$���,���%$���*��c� �B��4&'��%�&@3'9C2�F��%�$$��d��������%����Q$����(�;$����%����F��%�$$�e���(*��c� �B��4&f��%�/9C2�Q��)�1�)$$��A����F��%����;$����%����%)��,���%$���*��c� �B��4&Z��%�U@. 9C2�C������1�)$$��;)$����F��%���;$����%����%)��,���%$���*��c� �B��4��&��%�/9C2�C������1�)$$��A����F��%����;$����%����%)��,���%$���*�




